CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION

Meeting Location: 2945 Treat Blvd., Concord
(925) 941-3300

AGENDA

Monday, December 12, 2016
7:00 PM

I Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call

il Public Hearings
A. December 7, 2016 Report on the Cost of Abatement

1l. Public Comments Period
A. Mr. Darrel deBoer

V. Consider Consent Items:
A. Approval of October 24, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports:

Personnel Report

Operating Budget

Fire Prevention Report

Monthly Activity Reports

Suppression Leave Summary

Correspondence

oobwON=

V. Fire Chief's Report

VI. Unfinished Business

A. CCCFPD Organization Chart (Chief Carman)

B. Request clarification from Commissioners Galey and Haynes of their requests for
additional information (type of runs and number of runs versus total number of
personnel) on the Assigned Incidents by Station report. (Chief Carman)

C. Discuss and complete 2016-17 Triennial Sunset Review Questionnaire

VIl.  New Business
A. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of November 1, 2016
B. Approve 2017 Meeting Schedule

VIll.  Commissioners’ Comments / items for Future Agendas
IX. Next Regular Meeting Date and Time — February 27, 2017, 7:00 p.m.

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
(CCCFPDAFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend CCCFPDAFC meetings.
Such persons should contact the Executive Secretary at (925) 941-3318 at least 24 hours before the meeting.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by Fire District staff to a
majority of members of the CCCFPDAFC less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 2010 Geary
Road, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 during normal business hours.

U:\SRMGRS\FIRE CHIEF\COMMISSNAGENDAS and PACKETS\2016\Agendas\AFC Agenda_December 2016.doc



Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

December 7, 2016

REPORT ON THE COST OF ABATEMENT

This report is filed in compliance with Section 14906, as modified by Section 13867 of
the Health & Safety Code, and is an account of the cost of abatement on or adjacent to
each separate parcel of land to be submitted to the County Auditor's Office for

assessment against the respective parcels.

This account is hereby posted on the seventh day of December 2016, on the District
Administration window, 2010 Geary Road, Pleasant Hill CA and Station 69, 4640
Appian Way, E| Sobrante, CA.

This report will be submitted to the Commission for confirmation at the Advisory Fire
Commission meeting to be held on the twelfth day of December 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

By:
Robert Marshall, Fire Marshal
and

Lat}‘)n%@

Secretary to the
Advisory Fire Commission

T:weeds-DECmtg2016

2010 Geary Road ¢ Pleasant Hill, California 94523-4619 » Telephone (925) 941-3300 ¢ Fax (925) 941-3309
East County e Telephone (925) 757-1303  Fax (925) 941-3329 West County e Telephone (510) 374-7070
www.cccfpd.org



CONTRY
COSTA

Contra Costa County \\\ i £8 Fire Protection District

y
AL l ;
¥, ¥4

.
» =

December 7, 2016

TO: Chairman, Advisory Fire Commission
FROM:  Fire Chief Jeff Carman

SUBJECT: Hearing of Abatement Report

In accordance with requirements of the California State Health and Safety Code, the
Advisory Fire Commission shall hold a hearing to confirm the charges of the 2016
Abatement Report so that these charges may be placed on the 2017-18 tax roll. The
total amount of this list is $40,538.18.

The attached report is an itemized accounting of abatement costs incurred by this
District for weed abatement and/or rubbish removal of the listed parcels, as provided for
by State statutes and local ordinance.

1. The Commission Chair to open hearing in the matter of receiving and considering
the 2015 Abatement Report on abatement costs incurred by the Fire District.

2. Upon hearing objections or protests, if any, by property owners, the Commission
may overrule any or all objections or modify the Report as the Commission deems

necessary.

3. Upon conclusion of the hearing, a Commission member should make a motion to
confirm the Report: “Move that the Commission adopt the ‘Resolution of
Confirmation’ confirming the Abatement Report.”

4. An additional motion is necessary to allow adjustment or removal of charges without
additional hearings: “Move that the Commission does hereby order the District staff
to adjust or modify any charges found to be incorrect because the charge was
entered:

a) more than once,

b) through clerical error,

c) through the error or mistake of a material fact, or
d) illegally.”

JC/em
T:weeds-DECmtg2016
2010 Geary Road ¢ Pleasant Hili, California 94523-4619 * Telephone (925) 841-3300 » Fax (925) 941-3309

East County e Telephone (925) 757-1303 » Fax (925) 941-3329 West County e Telephone (510) 374-7070
www.cccfpd.org



Lien List Page 1 of 1

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ABATEMENT REPORT ON CHARGES FOR 2016 PRIOR TO December 12,

2016
11/15/2016
Exhibit "A"

PARCEL # OWNER CHARGES
237-420-002 | PROPERTY MASTERSHIP EXCEL LLC $4,012.30
237-420-003 | PROPERTY MASTERSHIP EXCEL LLC $5,764.80
248-120-012 [ BLACK JAMES TYLER $8,615.40
248-150-001| EN DEVR INC | $7,418.60
408-202-006 | BAUMAN MICHAEL P & ELLIE T $5,138.75
409-100-009 | JONES NELLY $5,037.76
409-171-018 | BILLION ENTERPRISES. INC $1,703.71
409-192-015| FOSTER ROBERT Z & ADELENE TRE $2,846.86

COUNT: 8 TOTAL | $40,538.18

http://10.108.210.24/support/weeds/NoticeLienResults.asp?cat=3 & op=38 11/15/2016



ONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2010 GEARY ROAD, PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523 )

WEED ABATEMENT WORK ORDER
Date o ] -/€

- 2 3..7,.({ 26— 2 Suiveyor /e‘j
Address: v J 5% o /ﬁwsa!(tv Canyor £d J C/‘)’f
Parcel Size; @g 872 ﬁ Abale: /4*7/ Type:

nsimictons: Q—&zﬂ hilide /Mz-rc A Med o praast
PAL Corrings o pIfe 4 perobe |

e

Ouwner_ PROPERTY JMASTERSHIP® EXCEL UL
Address: Good_ X Notgood Phone#:

Taxes: Paid______ Unpaid 2§

Previous WO: . &~
Cert Card Rec: Date:

9/2%/16 NPAE, wa.,z;w o
"°X—980f Q/?!!Q Po pw) T

USPS Explanation:

oy '7'."-_;’,‘—" e

L2 : SN it T
v Invoice #;__ 20 é’)(/é/,%
Compietion Date: lu// ] // b

.- _ . Cost: $
¢ A upds 7) 3FZ s 3l .XD\/

A{ v -
1. 1257 5 1 E% | $ Zf;kg =
Dm# Quw"/nf]f. L S5z ~ 12.580V°

Total:
Date E-Mailed to Contractor: IQ//?/ lo Surveyor K/
Date completed WO retumned by Contractor;  /

Date Reinspected After Completion of WO:

WA.186WKORD
Reav. 06/22/18

_ Status:

02



{110z 1udy 931) o30ydoygag













P

” e awe T .
b ey L T

AT Lo AT X S
Gkl Sarey .

£00-07-LEZ NV ‘O1-€0-01. ¢

T,










TS W TS i e i v et i s 8 S g e st e w8 s oot it s we s e tne e et ome ot am e o s aen e T N

\ “Ofy WO} CHATT AR R e
ayuy Y6252
S ) yaun T Bekfrr A TR tLey FRN e

-3 F B N

"H0T] SHOWE (4

DRGP- g0 woy WOHLNGIE 57
’ipd
ME NS
[ASMUHI) 31GUM GHUATATpOREOT FESE LRI
6 "3 ‘73

SR BAS 717 A E AL BD T v
2 MR TS8R £ IRF t 4 SHg

57 € 7 PDQ PRINTING & GRAPHICS

Wi RE RS g TGETET 1030 131494 il axiddd
440 e S TGN IHMUL L NG E Lo} v
£00 e2lL - s2 ~ S
200 - o= CEZ XN





















ONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2010 GEARY ROAD, PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523

WEED ABATEMENT WORK ORDER
pate /- %5/

Pan B R / 4‘}.
CAPN: A Y3-/ 30 ~5/77 | Surveyor
aQC/Address fi 15 Vi ! ﬁ&’&"{? /ﬂé/‘? i} ‘ .
TFg=7

v -
; , 7 67 fo hed o Yo
11\} ﬁ\zgarcel Size: LI‘70 o2 /-Z Abate_ Jispay ¥72 f‘c’;r}t'r Type,  bed €2
(7“ Cl[ !nstruchons b R ieed 2or Ploy endsy,
((} 57 2 50’ /"*’ Sreres / w2k 711 amed Lﬂfvﬂv’.—q O Mots 7 éo” /‘4"/“‘*’*‘5"
/4_7/;,);« e ed & Xy (p’) j{? I%a g.‘)._[ S';cé, ,:,}3— I"D:J;./‘;(

ﬂﬁ\taf"-»
A ot ?u"r"- 5)‘4’6;’ i /’*’fr’(g 9{’.?5”:’5" ‘f—vy {1 Reed o z"éﬁ'/ /‘-Né" ivf)’<
*?*}{ *:" J"/, Ve brcle )g g /’({Z‘t?_l! cxffdf ,P"“ A fotaud Wity £4
“ Owner GBLACE . TAMES - TYILER
%/ Address: Good_X__ Notgood Phone#:
1Y Taxes: Paid )< Unpaid

Previous WO: @'/

Cert Card Rec: Date:“;? & / No:___asof

USPS Explanation:

Start Da!e ?/ ‘Z/Zlh Pictures: | | Invoice &: yO‘E;aab
Arear b 0z a d{'@ YP ”\/n\.’ Completion Date:n_,__g:z___ 6_/[ b

Remarks: ( 2672 f’; 1 5%’?/ Cost: § L
/hRel Zeo22ums o 5% s 9,201

£,

&

; —440C
Total: § ?74“" \/ﬂ~

Date E-Mailed to Contractor: g 7 / é Surveyor k W/ o

© e

Date completed WO returned by Contractor: Q A Q_

Date Reinspected Aftar Completion of WO __. Status:
WA, 16WKORD

Rev. 0522115




£ ot

Ns.oﬁ 2&_ [

BT W 0c:st:2 9102 'Sz I0r :peulg
f . W dep Sto 1swelu| 1309 sucy
_ wm.;,ﬂ,.,. S8€'Z:1 8IS

: U.h\\w.n\\ﬁ\
\R\.V\.\w\h\wm /

| \?@ww\qx\«&

\m\‘ b m\\ %\W

{1102 judy “41) syoydoypso

_Go._nn_




®

POR. RO. ACALANES.
+ 44-L.SM.-34- pz66

2 T0PM.24 sz

0K

@& @

g,
ASSESSOR'S Hiap
BOOK 248 PAGE 12

aus 03-15-99 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,CALIF.

25— no—al2









x
Y "
LR . R i

ﬁ@

w«a_













- .r’ - . e g ” -

T10-0Z1-8¥Z NV *9T-12-L0

P (-4mt.. i
o g .n.ru.«.....“a-..: o0 8k




LIS

RJN, Inc. dba H & N Enterprises

Invoice

P.O. Box 608
Pleasanton, CA 94566 Date Invoice #
925-828-9163
Fax 925-828-0955 8/30/2016 205996
Bill To
Contra Costa Coun
Exterior Hazard Control Division
2010 Geary Road
Pleasant Hill, CA. 94523
P.O. No.
Date Complet... Description APNi# Code Qty Amount
8/15/2016 Hand-mowing more than 40,000 sq ft (per 100 sq ft) |248-120-012 |hgc 2,622 8,380.40
Perimeters and breaks as described on work order
dated 7/25/16
NO TRACTOR ACCESS & TOO STEEP
Thank you for your business!
ik Total $8,390.40










o
80
4
d
f.v

AP 2N







S5 9T¢I80 g










e

fiar

.










, ONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2010 GEARY ROAD, PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523

WEED ABATEMENT WORK ORDER
. Date f‘" Zg’/ Z
APN: 2%) - /sD %24 suveyor__ 2
Address: é? d A /TZ Z Qﬁf«‘ﬁﬁ [:/‘@ o

: : “ bo’ povel PeyFeres
Parcel Size: 72 61/‘1 Auw-j’ Abate:

ol
£ L-2 Yo' Corogdpat; T‘ype:'f”"”"“’/pL
é}/ P 4 "(ﬁ'r‘a; tw'f{ l-2 s Cporgs f rop o

/.

instructions:

Oowner___ LN DE VR TAK.

{ Address: Good_X___ Notgood Phone#:
" f Taxes: Paid Unpaid_ 2

! Previous WO: ___ 273, J9/Y, 2075

’ ‘. Cent Card Rec: Date: No: ](_ asof 5-4~7¢

USPS Explanation.__ A DAA (/) 2F

e

.Start Date; / / Pictures: "‘f \/

Area: lZ é‘lg AUNSType: -l-i(h’\ -S;Ur/rCompieﬁon Date; ?/ /O/ } é;

Reparks: Aeo { Cost: § _
A 1 oh Suids 0 3.20 2,957
o6& Cass bread >y, 277 s o 22 5 [,206.40
—224% $

S__
. Total: §___ _Z _ng ] bo /6“"
Date E-Mailed to Contractor: & - "/ il b Surveyor _ Yé¢ )

Date completed WO returned by Contractor: ___ #,-22.-/ (o

Date Reinspected After Compiletion of WO: _Status:

WA.16WKORD
Rev. 05/22115

D BT HIR TOAR T e s 4 O R e
7 £ e PR

T

Gl T

PRty
A&




Woofter, Kathx

From: Claire Kilpatrick <claire.kilpatrick@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Woofter, Kathy
Subject: Abandoned Parcel Weedeating below Via Alta Ridge Line, Lafayette

Hi, Kathy,
Just checking in to let you know our gardener has completed the weedeating on our property at 1073 & 1074

Via Alta.
Your crew is welcome to access the abandoned parcel to West below the Via Alta Ridgeline from our property.

Access is between our neighbors at 1071 Via Alta and our home at 1074 Via Alta.
Please give us a heads up when you’ll have a crew in the area.

Thanks, Kathy. This cooler weather sure is great.

Claire Kilpatrick -

925-283-7440



R —
i W 9€:0b't 9102 '0z KB :potund

n,
,. w%:m_wssec_wsoog;oo
fu\nav 862 1L aie0g

(LLOZ IHdy Y1) oroydoyo
19ded




“AWI'ALNNOD YISOD YHLINOD
Gl 3Vd 8¥T MOOH wavery 056

dVA S.H0SSISSY

66-G1-60 S

W owsa

®

Vo

D

00L=l

LDL-\ £9-00Z &N ONN.V ._.U<N_._. ~1108 8461
als Y

GRMdId

'NOJUIH (31VINTIC

NOILVANCINI 3HL 30 AJVENIIV
3H1 ¥04 QINNSSY SI ALMGVIT ON
"ANO S3SOdiNd ININSSISSY 404

SYM d¥N STH1 :310N




«
(-
o
.,
(O
QN
e
@)




9104/9¢/S0



















ONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2010 GEARY ROAD, PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523

' WEED ABAT| WORK ORDER @(B
\J L Date 8- /¢
’ Surveyor, /g“/ '

-
,/.: 4 i

P 3 3
7 >

R Y SN NS T QR TN
Address; {1 i>iwfy de i~ f - g T
T
;? ,.? o ,F Z :; A H A;‘\A /e
Parcel Size:_i_7 £ Lo7 & Abate; / Type:__ked f3r

nstruct

- Ionsﬁz—fﬁ 2/ hreeds on fored Sl erring, o,
[2Ke + feree.  Lepove 301 TH2cd  pihird  $ardage 4
1 Plapa bie prremads

Owner__RAALUMAL _MICHAEL H + Ellie T

Address: Good__X _ Not good Phone#:

Taxes: Paid X Unpaid

Previous WO: %}/ |

Cert Card Rec: Date;_ 7-7-/ [ No:___asof

USPS Explanation:___._ . W p‘ )( S "na Jer'cked ¢ f-';C"

- » A 1,—,¥r ._...,

st Oq/’o‘i'/% Pi Eod B
f’ (&

Area: lg 1480 e WCompleﬁon Date: Oqim / / -‘0
Remarks Z4 -‘—’O . Cost' $
vVl 24 >s. Lok
e S

0=6S
! Total: 4 41%2.75 v
" Date E-Mailed to Contractor: <’Z/ / 7// b Surveyor K{/\)

Date compieted WO retumed by Contractor: ___ 9~ 3./"~/(
Date Reinspected After Completion of WO: Status:

S - Koty soud Ze wadd gk (o P
0%




WV 06:80:01 9L0Z 'Ot Bny :pajuud

dep S| Jowajy| B)S0D BAUOD @OQ-NQN-&QQ :

L€9'L:| Bledg

7735 |eius)

e SR .
A ks ST LT f;eqcn.ii,.d,c..,rh?.
-

(1102 dv ‘Y1) oyoydoyp
|oosed




"4V ALNNOD V1S0OJ VHLINOD

0¢ 39vd 80% 3008 —_—————— = - — o ad / | & — — o IAY ascem 9. OUNAST 1A 3 o |
dvIN S.¥0SSISSY 3 & oze 00¢ 087 grar N ——
009 65-L1-9 -1 WY o ) s | ——
2 3 m
8 z
I—
O a ez gz NG T ez g9y % o'z u w z
& | & ® | ® NG .
O @ b g
7 ol i s E ¥ 3 of g8 g o 0 N s | | ESzEe?
ruorseo e & = g 3 2 memu 2
WIsZIT - i 3 g3 M
gy @ NG it
O feint
it
£y & 315“9“
/ i sl | BepEan
N . 28 mmm
3 SLh28z
£€0-102-80F.
78z 051 051 8291 002
M.BCH0 PN
o8
3.57.00.N
~
&
=N
@
S g
i _m 9 H

50

B

1
| A
e - - el
g -
= fsszroe, S 2
H 8 s ﬂ,osym.
| g..ﬂ\ﬁ\f\\__\
- Lt — g8l
m‘wﬁn Gy |
% 3
3l 38 |
. 5, 8
I L 7042400 g =
o g2 -TEV @033 01 s & _
B byibae LN 6zl & A
_\\\u,an&. O %) ¥ d wea Fri8 xu_su.m"_.s 3048 L8S P& . _
oc ¥9 L 1
2oy = |
$00WN ype o |
=l
& _
5815 |
_ |
(=
gl
- g o

SC18L

tren HONVY SWVL NOSdAWYS

-
Pras
-
3 -
o
)

-

WS

-

5EE ML 6eN




WO ST i e T

NONY NN ARAL e N







N
Q
S
i
Q
X
0
Q
J

e s
S oay U BRI -
g o= -

w B




yzs 6LY 0/  #s,28






/

J

ﬁ
|
|
!

t ?lrfr’ﬂ‘slr“'ﬂﬁ;ff’ﬂtiiﬂ e Ve, —, e, S, -
/“. -







ONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2010 GEARY ROAD, PLEASANT HiLL, CA 94523

WEED ABATEMENT WORK ORDER
<y
Date ,/ »—Zf?“ / s

-~

Surveyor_ fer

L EY
w427 o - 29

Address S RS . /b ot %JUJ

P ;’) ‘ M‘J .
Parce; Size: f f ’7}"' 4 Abate: /ﬁ’ & _Type T2
‘: : ?' i nNs: : . N . i il
RSUHGHONS /} /’Zr:Lr“f" i évé&éf 2 /’;f&g{ }?v’fﬁf CHITISY o4
Vife + rroke A3 1191954, pilsd  Szedage

/

Owner._J on¢es Ne//;{ o JTEB CUemons
Address: Good__*¢_ Not good Phonei:
Taxes: Paid Unpaid__X

Previous WO: -~

816
Cert Card Rec: Date;___ No:,K as of _ge2 516 JATEHP 768D - NUT fardpb)
QJ U2F

USPS Explanation:;

iy

She: O/ I’ , / 7] Pictz;res: | lnyoice#: 20(06‘40

Area ! 82 Z%g}: Type: A 1Y ' Completion Date:__ | O/ | //{~
Remarks™” ~114, = \cuda) ) Eanbane.  cost: s Z, 26R°2

JIAC,  1uncse IS T 12400@A° e
ﬂ&‘__@ﬁz AN $ }?CIO@
 Brunan ALK 2249049 s 11U
VA T 224595 s | XY 88
Total: § U,Qtzﬂ;‘e.‘//““

Date E-Mailed to Contractor: __9-28 -/© _ surveyor ___fetd/
Date completed WO returned by Contractor: /(0 - 20 -/ {p

Date Reinspected After Completion of WO; Status:

WA.16WKORD
Rav. 06/22/18




— E—

WY B2:%¥'6 9102 '8¢ dos :pejug . -
| dew Si9 1ewelu) e1s09 eAU0D 600-00L-60¥ @
e/ zaviL ejeog

(110Z 1udy ‘Y1) osoydoyo
jeosed

S



fsiE

Py
et

o
"
(5

-

MERCHANT £opy

Lrpa———

GOLDE( BE4R TRANSFEK
1 PARR BLVD
510-412-4500, CA 94801
10/03/2016

2 ¢ ey AW
Lmamonizad THES oy v

13:28:36
CREDIT CARD
VISA SALE
CARD # XXXXXXXXXXNX0639
INVOICE 0021 Gty T e L
SEQ #: 0019 Re.vispityinpvnso ) 5 "'_,;;.,%%‘3‘_‘.20«-"
P h g 001196 _m_,_,-;: =2 165,00
»,, oval Code: 050821 “* ““““““
Entry Method: Manual
Mode: Online
ax Amount:

$0.00

1LE AMOUNT | $184.88

CUSTOMER COPY epury j"’“"""“’“"‘”w” g:"mx.S'T mmm '




SULUCK BEAR T RANSFER o E i
1 RARR BLVD . Ticket: 32984
2S00 DA 94801 5 T Dave: 10/3/2018
5 5 g Pime 18:08:38~-18:10:51

=EEDET ENRD - . sonle :

E.alE LAl F Gro=y : 0 LS In Scals « 3

e AXN XY SRR Taze: o LB Out Heals _1;
IN/OIC : //;”:,'ff Net . o i ?E
vl ” S h z

SEQ #: r/“ - Tons 0.00 %!%
f ateh #: G015 e
Approvai Ceas: D4zets |

¥ Entry Methca:
e Oriline irgs :
-ur Amount; $6.0; SESRESEy Unit Rate A o

SALEAMOUNT $184’% Q&i:f :nu- “‘h.:tl‘ii, ;1 U:-vuﬁ

iy ot
1]

winie
ey
\ B

iy

g .émo‘bﬂl‘

m\?:m

wisaseth PNy

4 wish)!

o

2.08%/% $15 .88

ATPATE

ke v ;164.88
BIRIOOK - 2 - A D639 T §10E.8%

SN Change: $0.00

W Weighmonter: o0

i WELSGH BARAMIR




|BBYM HMM 1
§

e

"suopmio -\, YR OAY e
YIVdiy 133H, \ \ R 4 Sk

= . e, l\rla_rql\}t‘}l.!r < il ;ﬂl 1.1! L..ab .L.IP ..Jl. M, ..Jul ‘I.D! N T RF N u‘..}si}‘;}ﬁ‘b@‘v‘

' < A

.




oo o

A













5lal €
A

N A o

OO NN %% e o

: i@ O
b....r NS hna »
e Vv Y \/ N i . A ,
T A ¢V N N Yy, N
T RO AR







» A

D@ AR~ wavany,

N =

S S i " SIS

X X koI




ERL A AN AN AN AN A AL A AN




EIIingberg, Latonia

From: McGrath, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 9:07 AM
To: ‘darrel@deboerarchitects.com’
Subject: 430-122-032

Attachments: SKM_654e16110108580.pdf

Good Morning Mr. DeBoer,

The next Fire Advisory Commissioners Meeting will be Monday, December 12, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in our
Training Offices at 2945 Treat Blvd., Concord. Please advise Ms. Latonia Ellingberg (925/941-3318),
executive secretary, if you plan to attend so she may add you to the agenda.

Attached is our picture we supplied to the contractor, and then the following two are the contractor’s before
and after pictures, pursuant to Ms. Kathy Woofter’s request.

Cindy Mc6Grath
CCCFPD Clerk
(925) 941-3674

cmegr@cccfpd.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended
recipients. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive messages for the addressee), you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute this
message (or any information contained in or attached to it) to anyone. You may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties for violation of this
restriction. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission. Thank you.






-




o

XA

-




Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

pa——

MINUTES
October 24, 2016

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a regular meeting on Monday, October 24, 2016 at
7:00 p.m. Vice Chairman Ed Haynes called the meeting to order and led the salute to the
flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners: Mike Egan — At Large #1
Debra Galey — District [V
Bill Granados — District I
Ed Haynes — District il
Nat Rojanasathira — District V
Erling Horn (Alternate — District II)
Walter Fields (Alternate — District V)

Absent: Richard “Tom” Chapman — At Large #2
Fire Chief: Jeff Carman
PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Vice Chairman Haynes opened the public hearing on the October 19, 2016 Report
on the Cost of Abatement. Hearing no objections or protests to the October 19,
2016 Abatement Report, the hearing was closed. Vice Chairman Haynes then
asked for a motion to adopt the “Resolution of Confirmation” confirming the October
19, 2016 Abatement Report in the amount of $98,110.59. Commissioner
Rojanasathira moved that the Commission adopt the Resolution of Confirmation
confirming the Abatement Report, seconded by Commissioner Granados. Said
motion carried by a unanimous vote (AYES: Egan, Galey, Granados, Haynes,
Rojanasathira).

Commissioner Rojanasathira made an additional motion to have District staff adjust
or modify any charges found to be incorrect because the charge was entered:

a) more than once,

b) through clerical error, -

c) through the error or mistake of a material fact, or
d) illegally

2010 Geary Road, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523-4619 e (925) 941-3300 ¢ www.cccfpd.org



Motion seconded by Commissioner Egan. Said motion carried by a unanimous vote
(AYES: Egan, Galey, Granados, Haynes, Rojanasathira).

PUBLIC COMMENTS — None

CONSENT ITEMS

A. August 8, 2016 Meeting Minutes:

Commissioner Egan made a motion to approve the August 8, 2016 meeting. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Granados. Said motion carried by a unanimous vote (AYES:
Egan, Galey, Granados, Haynes, Rojanasathira).

B. Accept and File Reports:

1. Personnel Report — Reviewed/discussed report of October 24, 2016.

2. Operating Budget — Reviewed/discussed reports of September 13 and October
12, 2016.

3. Fire Prevention Report — Reviewed/discussed October 24, 2016 report.

Commissioner Rojanasathira shared a sample Fire Prevention and District Activity Report
utilizing line graphs.

4. Monthly Activity Reports — Reviewed/discussed August 2016 and September
2016 reports.

5. Suppression Leave Summary — Reviewed/discussed August 2016 and
September 2016 reports.

6. Correspondence — Reviewed
Commissioner Egan made a motion to accept and file reports as written, seconded by

Commissioner Granados. Said motion carried by a unanimous vote (AYES: Egan, Galey,
Granados, Haynes, Rojanasathira).

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT — Reviewed/discussed October 24, 2016 report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Discussed comparison between 2016 and 2015 Weed Abatement figures.

B. Secretary Ellingberg reported back that the standard action style of minutes is the
preference of the Board of Supervisors.

U:\SRMGRS\FIRE CHIEF\COMMISSI\MINUTES\2016\October 24, 2016 AFC Minutes_Draft.docx Page 2 of 3



C. The Fire Chief's report included an update on the reopening of closed stations.

D. Commissioner Haynes reported that he discussed with Assistant Chief Goetsch any
possible issues regarding the dissemination of Significant Incident Reports for West
County, and if issues exist they will be resolved.

E. Chief Carman reported that an updated organizational chart will soon be available.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of October 12, 2016
Commissioner Granados made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment listed on the
declaration report of October 12, 2016. Motion was seconded by Commissioner

Rojanasathira. Said motion carried by a unanimous vote (AYES: Egan, Galey, Granados,
Haynes, Rojanasathira).

B. Discuss Questionnaire for 2016-17 Triennial Sunset Review
Secretary Ellingberg will prepare a draft for review at the December meeting; and she will

also contact the Clerk of the Board to request that the December 1 submission deadline be
extended.

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

= Commissioner Haynes expressed interest in seeing the Assigned Incidents by
Station reports broken down by type of runs.

= Commissioner Galey added her interest in seeing the total number of runs versus
the total number of personnel.

Commissioner Granados made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by
Commissioner Rojanasathira. Said motion carried by a unanimous vote (AYES: Egan,
Galey, Granados, Haynes, Rojanasathira).

Meeting adjourned at 9:20 p.m.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

December 12, 2016, 7:00 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary

U\SRMGRSYFIRE CHIEF\COMMISSI\MINUTES\2016\October 24, 2016 AFC Minutes_Draft.docx Page 3 of 3



Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

TO: Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Jackie Lorrekovich, Chief of Administrative Services C%QXL&-L—/

SUBJECT: Personnel Report
DATE: December 12, 2016

SERVICE AWARDS
20-YEAR
Thomas Bradley Fire Captain 10-01-96
Brian Plake Fire Engineer 10-01-96
Troy Skillman Fire Engineer 10-28-96
15-YEAR
Johnny Young Fire Inspector || 10-01-01
Randy Champion Fire Prevention Captain 11-05-01
RETIREMENTS
Tom Oakley Battalion Chief 04-01-83 11-02-16
James Howard Battalion Chief 08-01-84 11-17-16
Darin Peterson Captain 11-28-88 11-26-16
RESIGNATIONS
Corey Maciel Firefighter/PM-Recruit 10-29-16
Brendan McDonagh Firefighter-Recruit 10-29-16
Melissa Grosskopf Firefighter-Recruit 11-04-16
Shawn Cline Firefighter/PM-Recruit 11-29-16

SUPPRESSION STAFFING VACANCIES*

Minimum Staffing Current Staffing Vacancies
Fire Captain 75 74 1
Fire Engineer 81 77 4
Firefighter 81 82 (1)
Firefighter-Recruit 0 8 (8)
TOTAL 237 241 (4)

* The suppression staffing report reflects full staffing at 25 fire companies and two squads.

2010 Geary Road ¢ Pleasant Hill, California 94523-4619 * Telephone (925) 941-3300 ¢ Fax (925) 941-3309
East County * Telephone (925) 757-1303 ¢ Fax (925) 941-3329 West County ¢ Telephone (510) 374-7070
www.cccfpd.org



CCCFPD General Fund Expenditures Summary
FY 2016-17 Period 4 (as of 11/14/16)

Dept Obj ;ubl: Description Appropriation Adj Expenditures Encumbr Balance % Used
0952 6000 6201 GENERAL INVENTORY CLEAR 0 0 72,896 0 {72,896}
0952 6000 6203 FUEL INVENTORY CLEARING 0 0 37,049 0 (37,049)
0952 6000 6205 PARTS INVENTORY CLEARING 0 0 21,870 0 (21,870)

6000 Total 0 [V} 131,815 0 (131,815)
7300 1000 1011 PERMANENT SALARIES 37,497,693 o] 11,951,840 0 25,545,853 31.87%
7300 1000 1013 TEMPORARY SALARIES 275,000 0 114,325 0 160,675 41.57%
7300 1000 1014 PERMANENT OVERTIME 9,646,160 o] 3,636,276 0 6,009,884 37.70%
7300 1000 1015 DEFERRED COMP CTY CONTRB 29,580 0 8,120 0 21,460 27.45%
7300 1000 1019 COMP & S D | RECOVERIES 0 0 (82,801) 0 82,801
7300 1000 1042 F.l.C.A. 710,710 0 226,956 0 483,754 31.93%
7300 1000 1044 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 24,863,020 4] 7,644,262 0 17,218,758 30.75%
7300 1000 1046 EXCESS RETIREMENT BENEFIT 53,000 0 7,409 0 45,591 13.98%
7300 1000 1060 EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE 5,983,500 0 1,774,265 o} 4,209,235 29.65%
7300 1000 1061 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 5,637,000 0 1,738,018 0 3,898,982 30.83%
7300 1000 1062 OPEB PRE-PAY 1,959,289 0 489,822 0 1,469,467 25.00%
7300 1000 1063 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0 0 10,571 0 (10,571)
7300 1000 1070 WORKERS COMPENSATION INS 5,004,440 0 1,576,483 0 3,427,957 31.50%

1000 Total 91,659,392 [1] 29,095,545 0 62,563,847 31.74%
7300 2000 2100 OFFICE EXPENSE 143,910 0 28,503 0 115,407 19.81%
7300 2000 2102 BOOKS-PERIODICLS-SUBSCRPT 29,025 0 12,888 0 16,137 44.40%
7300 2000 2103 POSTAGE 0 0 26 0 (26)
7300 2000 2110 COMMUNICATIONS 579,750 0 200,412 0 379,338 34.57%
7300 2000 2120 UTILITIES 498,930 0 174,971 0 323,959 35.07%
7300 2000 2130 SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS 52,898 0 6,501 0 46,397 12.29%
7300 2000 2131 MINOR FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 451,312 0 96,728 0 354,584 21.43%
7300 2000 2132 MINOR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 382,550 0 107,043 9,180 266,328 27.98%
7300 2000 2140 MEDICAL & LAB SUPPLIES 162,200 0 45,737 0 116,463 28.20%
7300 2000 2150 FOOD 31,450 0 10,344 0 21,106 32.89%
7300 2000 2160 CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPL 543,398 0 121,651 0 421,747 22.39%
7300 2000 2170 HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 290,730 0 82,087 0 208,643 28.23%
7300 2000 2190 PUBLICATNS & LEGL NOTICES 6,200 0 250 0 5,950 4.03%
7300 2000 2200 MEMBERSHIPS 13,730 0 4,016 0 9,714 29.25%
7300 2000 2250 RENTS & LEASES -EQUIPMENT 407,350 0 149,569 0 257,781 36.72%
7300 2000 2251 COMPUTER SOFTWARE COST 352,388 0 273,473 1,030 77,885 77.61% (1)
7300 2000 2260 RENTS & LEASES -PROPERTY 5,300 0 829 0 4,471 15.63%
7300 2000 2270 MAINTENANCE -EQUIPMENT 240,745 0 55,766 0 184,979 23.16%
7300 2000 2271 VEHICLE REPAIRS 674,650 0 347,416 0 327,234 51.50%
7300 2000 2272 VEHICLE FUEL/OIL 418,000 0 88,026 0 329,974 21.06%
7300 2000 2273 CNTRL GARAGE TIRES 150,000 0 14,996 0 135,004 10.00%
7300 2000 2276 MNTN RADIO-ELECTRON EQUIP 0 4] 15 0 (15)
7300 2000 2281 MAINTENANCE OF BUILDINGS 1,560,182 0 153,566 0 1,406,616 9.84%
7300 2000 2282 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 629,230 0 193,207 0 436,023 30.71%
7300 2000 2300 TRANSPORTATION AND TRAVEL 10,000 0 1,744 0 8,256 17.44%
7300 2000 2301 AUTO MILEAGE EMPLOYEES - 3,000 0 385 0 2,615 12.84%
7300 2000 2303 OTHER TRAVEL EMPLOYEES 382,550 0 36,540 0 346,010 9.55%
7300 2000 2310 NON CNTY PROF SPCLZD SVCS 1,296,504 0 133,917 4] 1,162,587 10.33%
7300 2000 2314 CONTRACTED TEMPORARY HELP 10,000 0 5,692 6,966 (2,658) 56.92%
7300 2000 2331 GSD COURIER SERVICE 1,963 0 0 0 1,963 0.00%
7300 2000 2360 INSURANCE 0 0 71 0 (71)
7300 2000 2467 TRAINING & REGISTRATIONS 0 0 0 9,113 (9,113)
7300 2000 2474 FIRE FIGHTING SUPPLIES 905,590 0 305,041 0 600,549 33.68%
7300 2000 2477 ED SUPPLIES AND COURSES 46,650 0 20,128 0 26,522 43.15%
7300 2000 2479 OTHER SPECIAL DPMTAL EXP 22,672 0 3,027 o} 19,645 13.35%
7300 2000 2490 MISC SERVICES & SUPPLIES 36,346 0 6,572 0 29,774 18.08%

2000 Total 10,339,203 1] 2,681,136 26,288 7,631,779 25.93%
7300 3000 3505 RETIRE OTH LONG TERM DEBT 1,250,814 0 1,250,814 0 (0) 100.00%
7300 3000 3515 INT ON OTH LONG TERM DEBT 234,700 0 234,700 0 0 100.00%
7300 3000 3530 TAXES & ASSESSMENTS 36,000 0 27,108 0 8,892 75.30%
FY16-17 Period 4 (33.33%) as of 11/14/16 Pglof2



7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300

7300

3000
3000
3000
3000
3000
3000
3000
3000
3000
3000

3611
3614
3615
3616
3617
3618
3619
3620
3622
3626

3000 Total

4000
4000
4000
4000
4000
4000
4000

4707
4951
4952
4953
4954
4955
4956

4000 Total

5000
5000

5011
5016

5000 Total

6000

6205

6000 Total
Grand Total

CCCFPD General Fund Expenditures Summary

INTERFUND EXP - GOV/GOV
DOIT PHONE EXCHANGE

DOIT DATA PROC SVCS

DOIT DATA PROC SUPPLY

DOIT MNTN RADIO EQMT
DOIT OTHER TELCOM CHARGES
GEN SVC-BLDG OCPNCY COSTS
GEN SVC-REQUESTED MNTCE
GEN SVC-OTHER GS CHARGES
INFO SECURITY CHG

000-TRAINING TOWER RESTOR
OFFICE EQUIP & FURNITURE
INSTITUTIONL EQUIP & FURN
AUTOS & TRUCKS

MEDICAL & LAB EQUIPMENT
RADIO & COMMUNICATN EQUIP
TOOLS & SUNDRY EQUIPMENT

REIMBURSEMENTS-GOV/GOV
TRANSFERS - GOV/GOV

PARTS INVENTORY CLEARING

FY 2016-17 Period 4 (as of 11/14/16)

2,189,304 0 573,419 0]
65,268 0 21,829 0
167,322 0 54,725 0
2,000 0 815 0
75,000 0 20,504 0
8,909 0 4,261 0
12,553 0 5,225 0
20,616 0 566 0
179,992 0 338,814 0
26,169 0 8,723 0
4,268,647 0 2,541,503 0
0 0 7,462 0

60,000 0 13,410 0

0 16,310 16,310 0

141,000 956,875 0 956,875
50,000 0 0 0
130,000 0 0 0
466,000 0 46,870 0
847,000 973,185 84,052 956,875
14,069,608 0 0 0
2,603,495 0 0 0
16,673,103 0 [1] 0
0 0 0 0

0 Q 0 [}

E
E
E
E

(1) TriTech annual CAD maintenance and support.
(2) Training and fire stations asphalt repair.

FY16-17 Period 4 (33.33%)

as of 11/14/16

1,615,885
43,439
112,597
1,185
54,497
4,648
7,328
20,050
(158,822)
17,446
1,727,144
(7,462)
46,590

0
141,000
50,000
130,000
419,130
779,258
14,069,608
2,603,495
16,673,103
0

0

82.243,315

26.19%
33.44%
32.71%
40.75%
27.34%
47.83%
41.62%
2.75%

188.24% (2)
33.33%
59.54%

22.35%
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
10.06%
4.62%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Pg2of2



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Carman, Fire Chief
Lewis Broschard, Deputy Fire Chief
FROM: Robert Marshall, Fire Marshal

SUBJECT: Advisory Fire Commission, Fire Prevention Bureau Report
for October 2016 and November 2016

DATE: December 12, 2016

October 2016:
Engineering | Code Enforcement
Inspections 571 1145
Plan reviews : 244
Pub Ed Events 85
Vegetation Inspections 0
Investigations 67
November 2016:
‘ Engineering | Code Enforcement
Inspections 560 967
Plan reviews 251
Pub Ed Events 48
Vegetation Inspections 0
Investigations 52




(10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016)

(11/01/2016 ~ 11/30/2016 )

Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3

6 562 18.13 397
70 393 12.68 344
1 374 12.06 279
81 304 9.81 257
85 303 9.77 234
83 282 9.1 230
5 276 8.9 209
86 267 8.61 228
82 252 8.13 196
84 242 7.81 198
9 240 7.74 184
3 233 7.52 203
8 197 6.35 156
2 187 6.03 137
88 176 5.68 144
15 164 5.29 108
10 162 5.23 124
14 162 5.23 126
69 141 455 122
13 128 413 104
7 118 3.81 76
11 94 3.03 66
17 71 2.29 46
22 70 2.26 46
19 2 0.06 2
5400 174.19 4216

Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3

6 589 19.63 440
70 406 13.53 360
1 355 11.83 271
85 281 9.37 220
84 274 9.13 223
5 266 8.87 217
81 265 8.83 222
83 265 8.83 214
9 250 8.33 200
86 239 7.97 207
82 236 7.87 190
3 210 7 200
88 183 6:1 142
8 182 6.07 136
2 165 55 126
10 155 517 120
15 151 5.03 99
13 144 4.8 116
14 143 477 117
69 140 467 117
7 113 3.77 80
11 75 25 54
22 65 217 47
17 49 1.63 27
19 2 0.07 2
5203 173.43 4147




(10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 ) ( 11/01/2016 ~ 11/30/2016 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3
E106 367 11.84 283 E106 372 124 293
E185 298 9.61 229 E185 281 9.37 220
E181 297 9.58 250 T184 274 9.13 223
E105 276 8.9 209 E105 266 8.87 217
Q183 275 8.87 224 Q183 265 8.83 214
E186 253 8.16 - 215 E181 264 8.8 221
E170 250 8.06 215 E170 263 8.77 222
E182 249 8.03 193 E109 250 8.33 200
E109 234 755 178 E186 239 7.97 207
E103 233 7.52 203 E182 231 7.7 185
T101 224 7.23 145 T106 217 7.23 147
T184 215 6.94 174 E103 210 7 200
E108 193 6.23 152 T101 203 6.77 132
E102 184 5.94 134 E188 183 6.1 142
E188 172 555 140 E108 182 6.07 136
E115 163 5.26 107 E102 165 55 126
E110 160 516 122 E110 152 507 117
T106 160 5.16 92 E115 151 5.03 99
SQ1 150 484 134 SQ70 143 4.77 138
SQ70 143 4.61 129 E113 142 4.73 115
E169 137 442 118 SQ1 139 4.63 130
E114 129 416 100 E169 136 4.53 113
E113 124 4 101 E107 112 3.73 79
E107 113 3.65 7 E114 83 277 69
E111 90 29 64 E111 75 25 54
E117 71 2.29 46 E122 64 213 46
E122 68 219 44 Q114 58 1.93 46
Q106 35 1.13 22 E117 49 1.63 27
Q114 33 1.06 26 Q101 9 0.3 6
Q184 27 0.87 24 R382 5 0.17 5
E386 14 0.45 13 E101 4 013 3
E381 7 0.23 7 R310 3 0.1 3
E383 7 0.23 6 R369 3 0.1 3
E309 6 0.19 6 E313 2 0.07 1
BS107 5 0.16 5 E314 2 0.07 2
E385 5 0.16 5 E419 2 0.07 2
E308 4 0.13 4 BS107 1 0.03 1
E311 4 0.13 2 E322 1 0.03 1
E313 4 0.13 3 E369 1 0.03 1
E388 4 0.13 4 E381 1 0.03 1
E302 3 0.1 3 5203 173.43 4147
R369 3 0.1 3
R382 3 0.1 3
E322 2 0.06 2
R310 2 0.06 2
WT219 2 0.06 2
E315 1 0.03 1
E369 1 0.03 1

5400 17419 4216




(#10Z/1 1/80 U0 pasiAay)

120 G960 0’10 Y700
1€:20 6€:90 9€:00 9¢10
0}:20 260 62:00 91110
2520 50:90 €€°00 60:10
6¥:L0 £¥:60 GE:00 9z-10
£€5:90 0l:60 0€:00 ¥L10
91,0 §¢:50 €€:00 910
8590 60:50 82:00 0z:io
95:90 2180 1€:00 L1510
L€:90 9¢:v0 ¥£:00 91°10
10°20 G060 00 8110
90:20 010 6€:00 G0
2190 £¥v0 0€-:00 ?0:L0
1G:20 60:90 2€:00 ¥L:10
0L:00 0€:10
8¥:20 61:90 €€:00 00:10
1§10 0190 Ge:00 ZLl0
Zv-80 1690 G€:00 S0
[ANYA¢] 8¢:60 9¢:00 2240
6€:50 9G:€0 2€:00 0L:10
0ov-L0 §0-90 0€:00 €110
€180 2190 #€:00 ¥Ziio
2190 8210 0€:00 ¥Z'10
290 20:60 8¢:00 ¥L:10
0S:90 €0:60 €€:00 0z:10
¥1:90 0€+0 2€:00 2110
890 LGY0 8Z:00 €210
€90 8610 €€:00 €110
S2:90 Y0 2€:00 8110
€101 ¥0:80 €¥:00 7110
L0 12's0 £2'00 Lg'lo
¥¥:90 0S:+0 £€:00 €2:10
AR (4] 9L:v0 1€:00 SLio
asuodsay |9Ael] jnousn) Buissadoud [eI0)
lejol v4d-34d 34-ad Aad-dd
e € BP0 —--mm-mmmmmmmmemenn

suIW 00:9} esuodsey (ejo]

‘SUIW Q01 (|enely. ‘suju QO (nouan | ‘suIW 00:G :Buissanoiy sded awi |

‘AWl [BALLIE }SIy ueY) Jalied s1 awi) Buibels i pabeys jun jsiiy 1o ‘paalIe jun sy pue dnxyoid suoyd/ainolu Jun Jslly UsaMiaq awl} asuodsay/janel |

[A%A4

435
Ll
€Ll
16
981
€le
06
G0c
vee
992
12¢€
28
9¢
86
4
ol
[44
€l
L0l
9L
Sy
v6
68
801
€Ll
cLl
98
L9€
56l
8¢
8cc
asl
Sve

0c

i

COO0ONOOO OO0~ O NOOOOO™WWMOOOOOoOOo <« O v«

dN

!

‘PaALLle Jo pabels 'a}n04us ISEI| JB SUn NOD UM NOD 9pISIN0 SUspIdul (a0,
V4 - dd :esuodsay |ejo|
‘€ apoo Jo abelaAR ‘pPaALLE HUN IS} (4 ‘8lnojua Jiun )s| (34 ‘paydledsip Jun is| :q4 ‘dn yoid suouyd dd

68l 86/ 8/l 00} 0082 8 T4 1€ 90¢ 0 68YE
0 (R4 4 9 £G € r4 14 4N 0 zol 18U04s
0 14 0 L 14 0 L 0 14 0 6 payisseloun NOD
¥ 8z L z 1L 0 0 L ol 0 €oL yoonuy 88
9 €z z 0 09 L z 4 € 0 Z8 Bingsig 8
L L€ ¥ z 6zl 4 S r4 L 0 651 juiod Aeg 98
vl 0¢ 6 4 Lyl 14 L 14 ! 0 o8l Bingsnd g8
r4 61 8 4 4 14 L 4 0 0 8L Bungsid 8
6 L€ ¥ 9 [ 9 r4 0 b 0 8.1 yoonuy €8
Gl ve A S 291 € 0 € € 0 681 yoonuy Z8
v ov £l 4 agl ol z z 9 0 Kord yoonuy ¥}
12 59 €l ] 202 €2 4 4 66 0 ¥82 ojged ues 0L
€ [ z 9 G5 € 0 L T4 0 ¥9 8jueiqos (3 69
0 8 L L Gl 0 L 0 ) 0 6l pi0ouU0D ze
14 b 4 0 (4 0 0 0 0 0 oY p1oduo) 1z
0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 L 0 z zoulpe 6l
I . 0 0 z 0 0 0 0 ] 9 apAID 8l
0 0 L 14 Ll 0 0 0 L 0 Ll apokese LL
z £ 0 0 9 0 0 0 8 0 A aljeheje ol
€ oL G G 69 L 0 I A 0 18 ajekesen Gl
4 8 z % 65 0 0 L L 0 65 zouiep i
€ 4" } 0 8z 0 0 0 0 0 G¢ zauiey gl
v 12 g L st 0 4 0 0 0 08 zaulne 4
g Gl L 4 0S L } 0 r4 0 09 uoyier) L
9 0z 8 Z iy ! 0 0 0 0 ¥8 pJodu0) oL
0l 16 . G 06 ¥ 0 0 0 0 o€l 0%aoed 60
L Gl L € 62l 0 L g ! 0 i pioduo) 80
9 €l 9 z 85 ! 0 0 0 0 19 PECTORUILTYY 20
Ll 08 4 9 W 9 L Z 14 ) 562 pioouo) 90
8 6¢ L I zeL z L L 0 0 191 I'H Jueses|d S0
b L ¥ G €l 4 0 0 0t 0 r44 %9810 INUI_AA 0
14 ford A 4 061 r4 0 0 0 0 Y02 NELTORUITI=TYY €0
9 Gl 9 z gLl 4 L 4 0 0 zel IIIH ueses|d 20
8z 6% [ £ 6vL € 0 4 4 0 08l SEETORUIIETYY L0
wJely wlely 9921AI18g pJezeH anasay J19y)0 Bap  onng  piy piy s|eng Ao ealy
Jaylo esjed usyelsiiy dgnd SIN3 ojny |ennyy  8pod
a4
0l :Yuop 9107 JeaA ENEEBw uone}s

Jo1)SIg Uo23}0id a4 AJuno9 eSO BIJUOH



sulw Q09| :9suodsay |ejo ‘SulW QO L (|oABIL ‘SuIW QO InouInj ‘'suiw QQ:G :Buissanold sdeo swi|

"aull} [BALLE JSJY UBY) JaIES sI oy Buibe)s §1 pabe)s pun jsuiy 1o ‘paallie Jun isii pue dnyoid auoyd/ainoiusa Jun ISy USSMIS] (8wl asuodsay/janel |
‘paAule Jo pabe)s ‘aInolua I1Ses| 1B siun NOD UM NOD BpISINO SIUSPIOULE LI8UY0

V4 - dd -osuodsay |ejo]

(10271 1/80 U0 pasiAey) ‘€ @po2 Jo abelane ‘paAiute Jun IS| (4 ‘@InoJus Jun is) 134 ‘paydjedsip Hun is| (4 ‘dn yoid suoyd :dd »
890y 8¢ £61 el Z8l ¥8 69.¢ /19 4 o€ 09¢ 3 78¢€¢
vZ:L0 60:90 S¥-00 £6:00 901 I S 184 4 4 514 14 t 14 GOt l 96 JBUI0 s
G560 L¥:90 06-00 6G:10 G 0 0 0 0 0 4 l 0 0 4 0 S paijissejoun NOD
£%.90 80:50 8¢-00 AR %0 6Ll 0 14 [#4 9 ] 18 3 0 0 S 0 16 yoonuy 88
9G:20 0190 €00 £0°10 08 3 9 Ll 0 i L] 0 0 0 0 0 89 Bingsind 18
16:20 660 G€:00 0¢-10 9Ll 0 S 9€ A 4 6L 9 0 8 4 0 €6l julod Aeg 98
G1:20 0¢:s0 ¥€:00 91°10 gce 0 ol 8¢ cl L 191l 14 0 Z 0 0 /81 Bungsiid g8
96:90 €160 62:00 91°10 g6 4 14 Sl S L 9 Z L b 0 0 27 Bangsind 8
91:20 1€:G0 0€:00 L1:10 FAY4 3 8 oy 0] < ya4s ] 0 14 4 0 /81 yoonuy €8
v¥:90 £0:50 6¢-00 9L:10 sie 0 Zl °r4 ot 14 [32] € 0 0 3 0 121 yooiuy Z8
2190 ¥Z:v0 GE00 1110 cae 0 8 0¢ 9 6 LEL 6 0 € € 0 641 yoonuy 18
2G:90 96:¥0 0v-00 0¢-10 Sve 13 Zl 9 14 cl 6c¢ bl 0 4 86 0 162 Olged ueg 04
0G:90 00:S0 200 0¢:10 (0[0] Z 4 9l 6 0 69 l 0 l (¥4 0 Z8 sjuelqog (3 69
$5:90 01:s0 G€:00 90°10 [4% 0 l € (4 0 ve 3 0 13 0 0 6¢ pioouod (44
8G:20 0L:90 LE:00 9110 69 0 € 9 S 1 €5 0 0 3 0 0 6G pioduod 14
6EL1 90:01 L€:00 6%:00 € L 0 3 0 0 l 0 0 0 4 0 Z ZaUlJEN 61
9780 £0:20 9%:00 ¥5:00 vl 0 l L 1 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 L apAlD 8l
£1:90 2¢v0 GG:00 8G:00 8l 0 € 4 € I 6 0 0 0 L 0 ol apehesen L
€201 0€:80 8€:00 60:10 Sl 0 Z 14 Z I 9 0 0 0 S 0 6 apehesen oL
20:20 £0:G0 G€:00 L¢10 6. L S 6 S S 4 L 0 l 14 0 A DIEI Sl
8290 9% ¥0 £€:00 90:10 G9 0 Z cl 4 L 4 L 0 3 0 0 €8 Zaulle 4
S€20 G€e'50 £:00 8¢:L0 €9 0 L 6 4 14 514 1 0 0 0 0 1] Zaulle €l
6€:20 9960 1€:00 01:10 8. 0 6 14 L 5 (34 3 0 0 0 0 €9 Zaue 4%
G¥:90 10:G0 8200 G110 08 0 € X4 9 S 144 Q 0 l 14 0 95 uoyhe|d Ll
G1:90 (AN 4V 0€:00 €10 il 0 ] L 9 € 08 3 0 4 0 0 96 pioduod 0l
8€:90 6¥:¥0 9€:00 L1110 a8l 0 L €9 6 3 col 9 0 0 4 0 LGl 0o9yoed 60
£¥:90 9vv0 8€.00 1210 14% 0 4 %4 [0]2 4 90l 4 0 0 0 0 147’ pioduod 80
G590 10:G0 9200 9¢°10 V6 0 L vi 6 L €9 0 0 0 0 0 69 38317 INUBAA 10
8G90 90:G0 €00 1210 1G€ 4 o % 96 6l 9 6v¢ 4 0 0 l 0 £8¢ pioouod 90
91:90 cev0 L€:00 0Z'L0 9.1 3 L 14 14 € el l 0 € 0 0 961 IIH jueses|d S0
¥0:80 82:90 6€:00 80:10 px4 3 3 o] l l €l 0 0 0 4 0 [44 39810 JnuleAp 0
80:20 £2:60 62:00 5110 Sie [4 4 L 14 I o6l 0 0 0 0 0 90¢ 331D INUIBAA €0
0€:90 o¥:¥0 L€:00 210 T4 0 L 8 I°] € 96 3 0 L 0 0 L0l lIIH juesea|d 20
A4y 0G:€0 6¢:00 €C-10 154 0 144 i} Gl [*] cel c 0 L 0 0 121 39340 Jnujepn 10
asuodsay [oAes] jnousn] Buissasoid |ejol 4N uJe|y wliejy 92IA19§ plezeH andsay Jayio ‘Bapa  onng piy ply s|eng¢ o ealy
ejol vd4-34 34-044d ad-dd JayQ  asjed uayelsiy dqnd SW3 oy [enmniy 9poo
€ 8po) CE
L1 JYIuopy 910z JEeSA ENEESw uolje}s

1913S1Q Uo1393}0.d ail4 AHunosH e}SOH BIUOYH



Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Page 1 of 1

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Fire Protection District

Apparatus

Automatic Aid Agreements
After Action Review - SP
After Action Review

Fuel Log

Bid Assignment

Fire Trails

Forms

Monthly Standby

Incident Review

NFIRS

Operations Meeting Minutes
Programs

Reports

Training

Wildland Firefighting Program

Logout

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration

Aid Provided (10/1/2016 - 10/31/2016)

Unit counts based on Business Rule (ST64, ST70)

Jurisdiction
Provider|  cce CON CRK ECR MOR POE RDO RMD SRM
CCE = 27130 0/0 1 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
CDF 13/13 8/8 11 0/0 1M 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
CON 9/12 - 212 0/0 6/8 19/21 718 79/87 17
CRK 0/0 17 i 0/0 0/0 11 718 0/0 0/0
ECR 0/0 12112 0/0 - 57 i 1" 11 0/0
MOR 0/0 19/30 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
POE 0/0 1010 11 0/0 0/0 : 6/6 1 0/0
RDO 0/0 6/8 35 0/0 0/0 13/16 - 0/0 0/0
RMD o0 | 1267154 | 1/ 0/0 11 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
SRM 0/0 1717 0/0 00 ¢ 00 0/0 0/0 0/0 i
™T 0/0 313 0/0 o0 i oo 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0
Response Area - Contract
Jurisdictioni Response Area Provider Incidents Units
POE Contract CON : 5 5
POE ) Contract POE 35 35
CCCFPD © 2003

http://inside.cccfpd.org/suppression/reports/Mutual AidProvided.asp 12/7/2016



Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Page 1 of 1

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Fire Protection District

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration
Aid Provided (11/1/2016 - 11/30/2016)

Apparatus
Automatic Aid Agreements Unit counts based on Bquulrrilse;:ﬁI::Ie (ST64, ST70)
Provider;  ocp CON CRK ECR MOR POE RDO RMD SRM
After Action Review - SP .
CCE = 12/17 0/0 0/0 o0/0 0/0 0/0 11 0/0
After Action Review
CDF 17117 4/4 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Fuel Log CON 11/19 - 0/0 0/0 10/11 21/22 12/18 60/69 11
Bid Assignment 7 CRK 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 1”7 8/10 0/0 0/0
ECR 0/0 8/8 0/0 - ] 2/2 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Elresfralist MOR 0/0 15/21 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Forms POE 0/0 5/5 0/0 0/0 0/0 - 10/10 0/0 0/0
Monthly Standby RDO 11 2/4 172 0/0 . 0/0 21725 - 0/0 0/0
RMD 0/0 121/135 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
incidentiReview SRM 0/0 n 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
NFIRS TNT 0/0 212 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Operations Meeting Minutes
Response Area - Contract
Programs Jurisdictiorﬁ Response Area Provider Incidents Units
Reports POE Contract : CON 4 4
POE Contract POE 26 26

Training
Wildland Firefighting Program

Logout

CCCFPD © 2003

http://inside.cccfpd.org/suppression/reports/Mutual AidProvided.asp 12/7/2016



OCTOBER 2016

SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 11/4/2016
DATE | DAY ' SHIFT| SL VAC | WC | OTHER| TOTAL TOTAL OT MAN OT EXP. OTHER
| 1 I SAT:. A | 6.0 5.5 2.0 30 | 165 | 175 3.5 [2.00PST, 1.0 SPEC o
6 (THUI A 2.0 1.0 2.0 1.0 6.0 8.0 0.0 |100PST -
7 FRIL| A 20 ' 50 2.0 0.5 9.5 12.0 0.0 os50PST
12 WED A 1.5 0.0 2.0 1.0 45 8.5 0.0 |1.0SPEC o
13 |THU: A ' 0.0 1.5 20 | 1.0 4.5 8.5 0.0 |1.0SPEC
18 ITUE| A 2.0 25 20 | 35 10.0 12.5 0.0 35s8PEC
19 'WED| A 15 2.5 2.0, 35 9.5 12.5 0.0 35SPEC )
24 MON; A 3.5 2.0 2.0 2.0 9.5 13.0 0.0 1.0AL 1.0SPEC -
256 TUE. A 2.0 25 2.0 1.5 80 12.0 0.5 |10ALO05SPEC ) -
30 SUN A | 55 2.5 1.0 1.0 100 = 150 0.0 |10sPEC o -
31 'MON! A 0.0 | 10.0 1.0 2.0 13.0 18.0 0.0 |1.0AWOP,1.0SPEC -
2 | 8UN B 40 | 7.0 4.0 4.0 19.0 23.0 6.5 |10AL100PST,20SPEC
3 'MON' B 1.0 ' 1.0 4.0 3.0 9.0 13.0 0.0 |10FH,1.00PST,1.0SPEC
8 SAT B | 60 6.5 4.0 05 | 17.0 21.0 5.5 |0.5SPEC ) .
9 SUN B 2.0 40 - 40 1.0 | 110 15.0 0.0 |1.0SPEC o o
14 | FRI B ' 20 4.0 4.0 1.0 110 @ 150 0.0 i10sPEC
15 | SAT| B 3.0 9.0 4.0 2.0 180 | 205 3.0 2.0SPEC B
20 THU | B 3.0 | 3.0 4.0 1.0 11.0 15.0 0.0 |1.0SPEC
217 FRI B | 50 2.0 4.0 1.5 | 125 16.0 0.5 |15SPEC )
26 'WED| B 4.0 05 4.0 00 | 85 13.0 0.0 .
| 27 THU! B ' 35 1.0 4.0 00 | 85 12.5 0.0 e
4 [Q[Efc 3.0 3.0 2.0 4.0 12.0 15.0 00 10AL200PST,10SPEC
5 WED C | 15 4.5 2.0 35 11.5 14.0 0.0 |10FH,1.50PST,1.0SPEC
10 MON C @ 50 5.0 2.0 15 13.5 17.0 0.0 |1.5SPEC o
11 (TUE, C 4.0 4.0 2.0 1.0 11.0 15.0 0.0 1.0SPEC
16 SUN, C 7.0 4.0 20 1.0 14.0 18.0 2.0 1.0SPEC
17 'MON| C 4.0 4.5 2.0 2.0 12.5 17.0 0.0 |20sPEC
22 SAT! C | 40 105 | 2.0 1.5 18.0 230 | 75 |15SPEC o
23 SUN. C | 50 8.5 2.0 1.0 16.5 215 | 3.0 [1.0AwoP
28 FRI | C 35 | 40 2.0 0.5 10.0 15.0 25 |05AL B
29 SAT! C | 10 | 90 2.0 0.0 12.0 17.0 0.0 -
AVG DAILY 3.1 4.2 26 16 11.5 15.3 1.1 B
AVGA 24 | 32 1.8 1.8 9.2 12.5 o4
AVGB, 34 38 | 40 1.4 12.6 16.4 1.6 -
AVGC 3.8 57 2.0 16 | 1341 17.3 1.5
RANGE 0.0-7.0 0.0-10.5/ 1.0-40 | 0.0-4.0 4.5-19.0/ 8.0-23.0  0.0-7.5 o o
o 7 ‘AL - Administrative Leave | LOA - Leave of Absence MAN OT-Mandatory OT
| AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave | o B
| |FH-Floating Holiday OPST - Strike Team . o
JD- Jury Duty I SPEC - Special Assignment ) ]
‘ ' r
U\PATTERSON\SuppressionLeave\1610




NOVEMBER 2016 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 12/5/2016
DATE | DAY | SHIFT| SL VAC WC OTHER | TOTAL TOTAL OT MAN OT EXP. OTHER
5 SAT A 25 6.5 1.0 0.0 10.0 14.0 0.0
6 SUN A 2.0 6.5 1.0 1.0 10.5 14.5 0.0 |1.0SPEC
11 FRI A 6.0 7.0 2.0 0.0 15.0 19.5 1.5
12 | SAT A 6.0 10.0 2.0 1.0 19.0 23.0 11.0  |1.0SPEC
17 | THU A 6.0 3.5 2.0 7.5 19.0 22.5 1.0 |758PEC
18 FRI A 1.0 7.0 2.0 6.0 16.0 19.5 5.0 |6.0SPEC
23 |WED| A 0.0 12.0 2.0 0.0 14.0 18.0 9.0
24 | THU A 0.0 13.0 2.0 0.0 15.0 19.0 12.0
29 | TUE A 4.0 1.0 2.0 3.0 10.0 13.0 0.0 [3.0SPEC
30 |[WED| A 4.0 1.0 20 2.0 9.0 14.0 0.0 |2.0SPEC
1 | TUE B 5.0 0.5 4.0 2.0 11.5 13.0 0.5 [1.0LOA 1.0 SPEC
2 |WED B 5.0 0.0 4.0 2.0 11.0 13.0 0.0 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC
7 MON B 4.0 3.5 4.0 1.0 12.5 14.5 05 [10LOA
8 TUE B 3.0 4.0 4.0 1.0 12.0 14.0 1.0 |1.0L0A
13 | SUN B 10.0 25 5.0 3.0 20.5 24.0 12.5 |1.0LOA, 2.0 SPEC
14 | MON B 3.0 25 6.0 5.0 16.5 19.0 1.5  |1.0LOA, 4.0 SPEC
18 | SAT B 3.0 9.0 5.0 1.0 18.0 19.0 9.5 |1.0LOA
20 | SUN B 2.0 8.0 5.0 1.0 16.0 17.0 3.0 [10L0A
25 FRI B 1.5 10.5 4.0 1.0 17.0 19.0 0.0 1.0 LOA
26 | SAT B 1.0 10.0 3.0 1.5 15.56 18.0 3.0 |1.0LOA, 0.5 SPEC
3 THU C 2.0 1.5 1.0 1.5 6.0 11.0 0.0 |15SPEC
4 FRI Cc 2.0 2.5 1.0 1.0 6.5 13.5 1.5 1.0 FH
9 |WED| C 5.0 2.0 1.0 25 10.5 15.0 0.0 |2.58PEC
10 | THU C 4.0 7.5 1.0 2.0 14.5 19.5 0.0 [2.0SPEC
15 | TUE Cc 6.0 3.5 1.0 2.5 13.0 17.0 0.0 |25SPEC
16 |WED| C 6.0 2.0 1.0 2.0 11.0 16.0 0.0 |2.0SPEC
21 | MON C 10.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 14.0 19.0 20 |1.0LO0A
22 | TUE Cc 1.0 11.0 1.0 0.0 13.0 17.5 0.5
27 | SUN Cc 5.0 5.0 2.0 0.0 12.0 17.0 0.0
28 |[MON| C 20 2.0 3.0 0.5 7.5 12.0 0.0 |o5SPEC
AVG DAILY 37 52 25 1.7 13.2 16.8 2.5
AVG A 3.2 6.8 1.8 2.1 13.8 17.7 4.0
|AVG B 3.8 5.1 4.4 1.9 15.1 17.1 3.2
AVG C 4.3 3.9 1.3 1.3 10.8 15.8 04
RANGE 0.0-10.0{0.0-13.0| 1.0-6.0 | 0.0-7.5 | 6.0-20.5 | 11.0-24.0| 0.0-12.5
AL - Administrative Leave LOA - Leave of Absence MAN OT-Mandatory OT
AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave ]
FH - Floating Holiday OPST - Strike Team
JD - Jury Duty SPEC - Special Assignment

U\PATTERSON\SuppressionLeave\1611




<X

A

sy

=Y

v1 Personnel Board of Jefferson County

N
v/ The Foundation of Your Merit System Career
!,/’) $\‘
pNovember 3, 2016
=
Chief Jeff Carmen D)z G Eg M sy

Contra Costa County Fire District " o

2010 Geary Rd CONT MWV 37 201

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 RACUS e -
VUit DISTRYCT

Dear Chief Carmen:

This letter is to formally thank you for allowing Captain Mike Quesada to participate in the Fire
Lieutenant Assessment Process, October 16 — October 21, 2016. His knowledge and expertise
was extremely valuable in the assessment of the exercises. Especially helpful was his
dedication and hard work. The process would not have been successful without him.

The success of our past examinations has, in large part, been due to the involvement,
generosity, and expertise of fire professionals such as you and your staff. While the time
commitment was extensive, the assessment process can serve as a valuable learning and
development experience for fire personnel who serve as assessors. The training and
assessment activities supplied assessors with skills for analyzing and evaluating behaviors on
the job that can transiate to more effective evaluation of staff. Additionally, it provided
assessors with a better understanding of fire personnel selecticn processes. If you have any
questions or if we can reciprocate by providing you with assistance in the future, please contact
Marty Alber at {205) 279-3595 or at Marty.Alber@pbijcal.org.

Siricerely,

Lorren Oliver, Director
fersonnel Board of lefferson County

s

2121 Rev. Abraham Woods, r.,Blvd, Suite 100 Birmingham, Alabama 35203-2387
(205)279-3500 or toll-free {866)241-9001
www.pbjcal.org

Bessemer Birmingham Centerpoint Emergency Management Fairfield Fultondale Gardendale Graysvilie Homewood Hueytown Irondale
Jefferson County Jefferson County Health Department Leeds Midfield Mountain Brook Pleasant Grove Tarrant City Trussville
Vestavia Hills Warrior



RICHMOND FIRE DEPARTMENT

Cy of

Ricolsnmnvnael

September 28, 2016

Fire Chief Jeff Carman

Contra Costa Fire Protection District
2010 Geary Road

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Dear Chief Carman:

On behalf of the Richmond Fire Department, | want to thank you for permitting Battalion Chief
Lou Manzo to partake in our Battalion Chief Examination process on September 27, 2016.

We recognize this is a time commitment, and we appreciate your support of this process.
Piease pass on my and the Department’s gratitude to Chief Manzo for his exceptional and

objective evaluation of our candidates. If we can reciprocate, piease let me know.

Sincerely,

fian Sheppard
Fire Chief

440 Civic Center Plaza, P. O. Box 4046, Richmond, CA 94804-1630
Telephone: (510) 307-8031 Fax: (510) 307-8048 www.ci.richmond.ca.us



PCONT
) COosTRA

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

December 12, 2016

TO: Advisory Fire Commission

FROM: Jeff Carman, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chiefs Report

The Fire District held a Labor/Management Retreat on November 29 and 30 at the
San Ramon Valley Conference Center.

On November 21, the District took delivery of a new Mobile Command Vehicle.
Valued at approximately $960,000.00, the vehicle was funded by a regional FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant. Equipped with the latest technology and designed
to complement the Sheriff's Mobile Communications Unit which was purchased last
year, this vehicle is capable of supporting extended incidents. The vehicle is also a
regional asset and can be utilized by any county agency.

Design documents for Fire Station 16 are still being reviewed by the City of
Lafayette. There is no update available on the status of their design review
process. The CEQA review is being conducted concurrently, and we expect results
from that process in early December.

The site plan for Fire Station 70 has undergone several revisions and appears to be
compliant with the City of San Pablo’s planning requirements. City staff have been
helpful in resolving potential plan and design concerns. Fire District staff, along with
County Counsel and County Real Estate Division staff, met with City of San Pablo
staff to resolve the joint funding agreement. We expect the agreement to be
finalized in early December and submitted to the Board for consideration in
January. Floor plans and initial design layouts were shared with the FS 70 crews in
mid-November, and feedback is being collected for incorporation into the final
design. In early December, title reports will be requested on the new parcel located
at 1800 23 Street. The CEQA review was initiated in late November and should
take approximately five to six months to complete.

Beginning the first week of December, the final four newly purchased fire engines
will begin to arrive every other week. The final ladder truck and heavy rescue are
expected to be in our possession by the end of February 2017. The heavy rescue is
funded in part by a grant from the Bay Area UASI. This summary includes all of the
equipment we have on order to date. We are presently evaluating needs and
recommendations for future purchases, including ladder trucks, water tenders,
wildland engines, and wildland urban interface structural firefighting engines.

2010 Geary Road, Pleasant Hill, CA 945234619 e (925) 941-3300 ¢ www.cccfpd.org



Advisory Fire Commission
December 12, 2016
Page 2

= Earlier this year, the District contracted with a consultant to study our fleet
maintenance shop and determine the most cost effective manner in which to
maintain our fleet. This study was part of a comprehensive review initiated by the
Fire District to ensure we are operating as efficiently as possible. As the study is in
its final phases, District staff should receive an administrative draft by the end of
November.

= Fire Station 87 in Pittsburg is being prepared for reopening on January 4, 2017.
Battalion 8 (Baypoint, Pittsburg, Antioch) is our busiest battalion, and the addition of
this engine company will improve response times and service within the District. The
public opening of FS 87 is scheduled for January 7, 2017. Additional information is

forthcoming.



(s)uierde Busures) Yiys

——

aAnesnsIuuUpY

 umder
uonebiysanuf a4

Buje) 86100
(s)uwiesde) neasng
uonuUaNAIg 14

_ .l
_,_s_aqsltmaox

|eysieyy 0.__& - - {

|

i | I —

" feuoibay

i

Ee———

JoD SISy _ _ PR Esma% m

! 1

jany) juesissy

Biagbuipjy ejuoyey
Kieyanag :
aAnRNdIXy
© pewpsoigsmer
joly3 findog m
uewz) yaf !
jo1yD 214 |

ouUIsIg uoljosjold allq
Ajuno) eyson eyuo)H




Contra Costa County

Board of Supervisors

2016-17 Triennial Sunset Review of Appointed Boards,
Committees & Commissions




INTRODUCTION

Contra Costa County is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors elected by the citizens
of our County. The work of the Board of Supervisors is augmented by various advisory boards,
committees, or commissions, comprised of citizens who are appointed by the Board of
Supervisors. These appointed bodies are formed to provide support and citizen input by making
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on various issues (such as service delivery
problems or community needs). County committees are created as a result of State and Federal
legislation, contractual agreements with other public agencies, or in response to specific
community needs. These citizens' advisory bodies serve as direct links between the Board of
Supervisors and our community, expand forums for communication between the public and
County government, and enhance the quality of life for our residents.

SUMMARY OF THE TRIENNIAL SUNSET REVIEW PROCESS

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 2012/261 on June 26,
2012 establishing a "triennial sunset review process" for County boards, committees and
commissions that are formed by the Board of Supervisors. Each year the Clerk of the Board will
schedule one-third of these committees for review by the County Administrator's Office and the
Internal Operations Committee of the Board of Supervisors.

The purpose of the triennial sunset review is to provide the Board of Supervisors with a method
to periodically evaluate the ongoing purpose, performance and effectiveness of the advisory
committees. For additional information about the review procedure, please refer to Resolution
2012/261 of June 26, 2012, and to the Advisory Body Handbook. (The Handbook is available on
the 'Board of Supervisors' page on the County website).

SUBMISSION OF THE TRIENNIAL SUNSET REVIEW REPORT

The triennial sunset review report (to be completed using this questionnaire) must be signed by
(1) the advisory body Chairperson and (2) the County staff person from the Department or
Supervisor's District Office who serves as the County liaison to the committee. The completed
and signed questionnaire should be submitted, along with the additional materials listed below,
to:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Attn:Vicky Mead, Sr. Management Analyst
Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review
651 Pine Street, Rm. 106

Martinez, CA 94553

hCon&é Costa Co{inty Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 Page 1



List of materials to include with Triennial Sunset Review report:

Copies of the advisory body meeting agendas and minutes from the last 12
meetings.

A copy of the advisory body bylaws that are currently in effect.

A copy of the most recent Annual Report that was submitted to the Board
of Supervisors.

A brief, informal statement of the advisory committee's overall priorities,
recent efforts, and current focus; and,

A recommendation from the head of the Department or District Supervisor
whose office provides staff oversight of the advisory body, whether to
continue or discontinue the committee. The recommendation may also
include specific proposed changes to the committee that might increase its
effectiveness or impact.

Contra Costa County Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016

Page—zu






Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors
Advisory Body
Triennial Sunset Review

r I Advisory Body Contact Information

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
a. Name of Advisory Body (i.e. Committee, Commission or Board)

Richard (Tom) Chapman
b. Name of Advisory Body Chairperson

Latonia Ellingberg .
¢. Name of Advisory Body Staff

CCCFPD, 2010 Geary Road, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
d. Staff Business Address

(925) 941-3318
e. Staff Telephone Number

lelli@cccfpd.org
f. Staff E-mail Address

http://www.cccfpd.org/advisory-fire-commission.php
g. Advisory Body Website Address, if applicable, if not, write “N/A”.

| IL. Advisory Body History and Meeting Events

Please provide the following information:

a. Number of advisory boedy members appointed in the last 36 months.
3

b. Number of advisory body members who resigned in the last 36 months.
4

c. Number of advisory body meetings scheduled in the last 36 months.
18

Contra Costa Couhty Advisdriylﬁg&yn;l‘}iénnial Sunset Review 2016 Page 3



d. Number of advisory body meetings held in the last 36 months.

18

e. Number of advisory body meetings cancelled for lack of quorum in the last 36
months.
0

f. Number of advisory body meetings cancelled for reason other than lack of quorum
in the last 36 months.
0

[ III. Advisory Body Mission, Objectives, and Major Events

a. State the original purpose and responsibility of the advisory body, as provided
when it was first established or created.
The purpose and duties of the Commission are to: 1. Review the operations,
goals and objectives of the District; 2. Provide liaison with the community and
provide advice and information on fire protection matters to the Board; 3. Review
and advise on annual operations and capital budgets; 4. Review District
expenditures; 5. Review and advise on long-range capital improvement plans; 6.
Serve as the Appeals Board on weed abatement matters pursuant to District
ordinance; 7. Advise the Fire Chief on District service matters; 8. Meet jointly with
the Board and provide advice to the Board as needed; 9. Communicate with the
other fire district boards or commissions on services and functional
integration;10. Assist in the Fire Chief's selection process as required; 11. Serve
as liaison between the Board and the community served by the District; 12.
Perform such other duties and responsibilities as may be assigned and/or as
directed by the Board. The Advisory Fire Commission shall make its
recommendations directly to the Fire Chief, the Board of Supervisors, and such
other bodies or administrators as maybe designated from time to time.

b. Please describe any major changes to advisory body responsibility which have
occurred over time, e.g. changes in legal requirements, strategic goals, or in the
major activities that it has undertaken.

None

¢. Do any of the changes in the committee's mission or priorities since it was
established (item b above) require any amendments to the Board resolution or
ordinance that created the committee, board or commission, in order to revise and
update the committee mandate?
No

d. Identify the target population or communities served by the advisory body.
Residents of Contra Costa County

Contra Costa Coﬁnty A&i}isory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 Page 4



e. List regular and ongoing activities, services, and/or programs that the advisory
body provides to achieve its current mission. If applicable, also list one-time or
special projects that have been offered within the last three years to achieve the
mission.

N/A

Contra Costa County Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 Page 5



IV.  Advisory Body Organization and Structure

a. Please describe any staffing issues/challenges, i.e., vacancy rates, efforts to fill seats,
member turnover, recruitment and retention efforts.
District 1 seat has been vacant since June 30, 2015.

b. Please describe any changes or potential changes you could suggest in the
committee's organization, structure, number of seats, qualifications, meeting
schedule, or any other area that you believe might improve the Committee's
performance.

None

c¢. What information is regularly presented to the advisory body members to keep
them informed of the body’s performance?
N/A

d. Are the advisory body current bylaws reflective of the body’s current mission and
purpose?
Yes 1

e. Do you recommend changes to the advisory body bylaws (e.g., adjustment to term
length, required qualifications, number of meetings, or primary focus)? If yes,
please state why?
No

f. Does the advisory body have an appropriate number of members to achieve its
mission? Do you recommend an adjustment to the number of advisory body seats
(an increase or decrease)?

Part 1: Yes. Part 2: No.

g. If you recommend making an adjustment to the number of advisory body seats,
please indicate which seats and why?
N/A

h. If special requirements or prerequisites exist for members to serve on the advisory
body, do you believe the requirements are important and necessary, or do they limit
the recruitment of potential candidates?

The requirements are important and necessary.

Contra Costa County Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 Page 6



V. Advisory Body Public Information Policies

a. How does the advisory body engage stakeholders and the general public about
issues and programs within the body’s area of responsibility? Please also describe
any outreach efforts you have used to encourage public participation in advisory

body meetings and sponsored activities.

IClick here to enter text)

b. How is stakeholder and public input incorporated into the advisory body’s mission
and objectives?

IClick here to enter text)

c¢. How far in advance of the meeting date does the advisory body post its meeting

notice?

d. Where are meeting notices posted (please note all locations)?
Notices are posted at all Fire District locations: central administrative office, east

administrative office, EMS, Training, Communications Center, apparatus shop, supply,
Investigations office, and all fire stations.

e. Has committee staff been trained in posting agendas and minutes in the '"Meeting
Center'" on the County webpage?

No

VI.  Advisory Body Budget (if applicable)

a. Please provide the advisory body’s source of revenue (if any) for the past 36

months. Rounded figures can be used. (Add additional sheets or documents if

needed.)

Sources of Revenue

Source

Amount

N/A

Total

b. Provide a summary of the committee's actual or estimated expenditures for the
past 36 months.

Contra Costa County Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016

Page 7



Types of Expenditures
Category Amount

N/A

Total

VII. Advisory Body Current Issues (if applicable)

Are there any additional issues or problems that the Committee wishes
to bring to the attention of the County Administrator or the Board of
Supervisors, or that the Committee has been unable to resolve?

Provide a brief description of the issue:
Include enough information to give context for the issue. Helpful information includes:

i. What is the specific problem or concern?
N/A

ii. Whom does this issue affect?
N/A

iii. What is the advisory body’s current role related to the issue?
N/A

iv. What policy or program changes, or other recommendations, has the committee

considered in response?
N/A

VIII. Advisory Body Comments and Suggestions

a. Describe the effect the advisory body has made on the target population.
The Advisory Fire Commission has a positive effect on the residents of Contra Costa
County in its capacity as Appeals Board on weed abatement matters.

b. Describe the specific impact the work of the advisory body has made in achieving its

mission.
The Commissioners’ input and feedback on Fire District activities are useful to the Fire

Chief and, by extension, to the residents of the county.

¢. Additional Comments
None

Contra Costa County Advisory Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 Page 8



Required signatures:

1) Chairperson of your advisory committee or commission:

X

(please print name): Richard Chapman

) County Staff Liaison who coordinated survey:

X

(please print name): Latonia Ellingberg

Thank you for your coeperation.

Contra Costa County Adviséry Body Triennial Sunset Review 2016 E’age 9



€0/21 MeN

00’ Naw\suuo\:N
9l
Gl
VI
€l
a 001l sued Jaindwod pue ss|qed Jo SaXoq SNOJUE|jadsI Z V/N 2l
\ 002 Janoid 1ef ubiseq 00501 dH L S000€1 gy
v o (Buiure 1 ) seab Bunuomiau yoeyg Jedng NODE 8 V/N 0l
o) 0l NdO dopjseq Z VIN 6
v 001 SIBINOI / YOUMS 09S1D of VN 8
g g doyde r4 VIN L
a g siajuud b V/N 9
g 0c sheldsiq L V/IN S
v oL Sdn 14 VIN 84
v T4 (O/s yBnoiyy ueis gH) dojde; 0095 L 007ZXN dH ol VIN €
v g (O/s ybnouyy JuesS STH) Jenes / spelq abeio)s dH 8 leleel Z
v 001 (0/S ubnoiyy JueID STH) 1SMYZZZISN N/S 9INSOOUS 000D dH L e16eel b

3NIVA
NOILIONOD | Q3LVNILST NOILdRIOS3a ALLLNVND | # ALNNOD
T 40 1 39vd
[ediueyoa|y Jolep/iredas puoAaq paydaips =Q INO UIOAA =9
Jredsy |eolwouods puokeg =9 9)910sqQ =Y
9102 ‘L0 J12qwiaAoN J1va

IN3INDIND3 SN1dNNS

LOI{1SI0 NOILO3LO¥d Jdid ALNNOD VLSOO VILNOD




Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

Proposed Advisory Fire Commission 2017 Meeting Schedule

February 27
April 10
June 12

August 14
October 9

December 11

2010 Geary Road ¢ Pleasant Hill, California 94523-4619 ¢ Telephone (925) 941-3300 * Fax (925) 941-3309
East County * Telephone (925) 757-1303 ¢ Fax (925) 941-3329 West County * Telephone (510) 374-7070
www.cccfpd.org



